MUR825100041

[RECEIVED ]
By OGC-CELA at 2:13 pm, May 06, 2024
From: CELA

To: "Crosland, Stewart”

Subject: RE: MUR 8251 (Red Curve Solutions, LLC) - Designation of Counsel & Request for Extension of Time

Date: Monday, May 6, 2024 1:26:00 PM

Mr. Crosland,

The extension is granted and due on or before June 14, 2024. The time starts on the day the
respondent receives the notification not his counsel that is why the date is not the exact day you
requested. Thank you for your time and assistance. Enjoy your day.

Kind regards,
Christal

From: Crosland, Stewart <scrosland@jonesday.com>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 11:56 AM

To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

Cc: Crosland, Stewart <scrosland@jonesday.com>

Subject: RE: MUR 8251 (Red Curve Solutions, LLC) - Designation of Counsel & Request for Extension
of Time

CELA:

I have been provided a copy of a notice of complaint received by Red Curve Solutions, LLC
(Red Curve), in the above-referenced MUR.

In connection with that matter, attached please find a signed Designation of Counsel form on
behalf of Red Curve. Moreover, so that we may adequately review and respond to the
complaint, I request a 30-day extension of time — till June 20, 2024 — to submit Red Curve’s
response.

Many thanks,
Stewart Crosland

E. Stewart Crosland

Partner

JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwides™M
51 Louisiana Ave., N'W.

Washington, D.C. 20001

Office +1.202.879.3951

Cell

***This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or
protected by attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it
from your system without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be
corrected.***





